Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391

ICE

2018-ICFO-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/

Sent: an :16:32 -0500

To: G —

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Thanks- | got an interesting back story from CALD on #2...

_lAssociate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732- 8 (desk) | 202-875- (cell)

Aey7. U.S. Immigration
X .| and Customs
Ve Enforcement

Attorne
This document cO

lient annlege ***Attorney Work Product

recipient. Please notify the sender if thls emall
coples Any dlsclosure of this docume

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 11:23 AM

o QR
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

I confirmedl(b)(5)

onfidential and/or sensmve attorney/cllent privileged information or attorney work

(b)(5)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

2018-ICLI-00052 4873



Lorenzo Garcia
Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391
ICE
2018-ICFO-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/


DHS U.S. Immigra
office)
cell)

tion and Customs Enforcement

Irformation Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: SN
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 7:21 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Hey-. Belated thanks for these inputs. A couple follow-up questions:

Thanks again,

0)6).0]
EEREEE - ssociate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732-1M (desk) | 202-87 5/ (cell)

ey, U-S. Immigration
g and Customs
vy Enforcement

Atto

ient an:lege ***Attorney Work Product

under 5U.S.C. §

2018-ICLI-00052 4874



From:
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:37 PM

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

All three facilities (Aurora Detention Center, Otay Mesa, and Northwest Detention Center)Fb)(5) |
(b)(5)

Regards,

Assoclate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S.
202-732

202-441

oration and Customs Enforcement

office)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive ormey/client privileged
information or attorney work-praduct and/or law enforcement sensitive-#1formation. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyon e intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immedia imrads-and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: I

2018-ICLI-00052 4875



-ssociate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Ady DCLD
202-732- M (desk) | 202-87 (cell)
ey US. Immigration
‘@ and Customs
Va7 Enforcement

i ilege ***Attorney Work Product

product and is not for release, review, retransmissior;-is
recnplent Please notify the sender if this email has been-mi

under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 12:37 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

g

My Chief will be re-assigning this one to someone else within my team. | sent her all your
correspondence so you should be hearing from her soon.

Thanks,

From:

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 8:36 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Agency records follow-up

- this is related to the issue in Menocal that | forwarded

get back to the office, could you look at point #2 below? | will [’
b)(5)

_could you look at point #3 below and advise? She asking us to speculate a bit |
know...

- could you advise on #47?
I'll pass back to -that we are looking at this, and will answer #1.

Thanks much,

2018-ICLI-00052 4876



_|Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-732 (desk) | 202-875- (cell)
X7, US. Immigration
% and Customs
v/ Enforcement

Attorney Ter i lee***Attorney Work Product

product and is not for release, review, retransmisston;
reC|p|ent Please notify the sender |f this email has been-m

under 5 U.S. C § 552(b)(5).

Fro

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:44 PM
T

C
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

All,

| had a few points for follow-up after Monday’s call.

If you could get back to me about these, it would be helpful. Please feel free to reach out if anything
needs further clarification.

Thank you,

2018-ICLI-00052 4877



Trial Attorney | United States Department of Justice
Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch

20 Massachusetts Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 20001 | (202) 514- i

rrom: R

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:07 PM
T
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Thanks for the update and for passing that along.

Best,

rrom

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:04 PM
To

Cc

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Hi - turns out our info law expert on this is out until Friday, but | will get an answer back
to you soon after her return.

Thanks to you too. We appreciate your assistance.

ssociate Legal Advisor
al Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-73 1 desk) | 202-875- M (cel)

ey, US. Immigration
@ and Customs
Vs Enforcement

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

2018-ICLI-00052 4878



This-deeument contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work

product and is not for release;+eview, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than-the-intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email hasbeer-misdirgcted and-mmediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be-approved by the Office of the-Prinreipal Legal Advisor, U.S.

Immigration & Customs-Enfercement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY.FOtA-exempt
under51U°S.C. § 552(b)(5).

rom:

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:59 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: Agency records follow-up

Thanks,

2018-ICLI-00052 4879



From: sl

Sent: 2 Jan 2018 09:07:03 -0500
To:
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Thank- | believe so but will have to check!

DEIEEEE |~ ssociate Legal Advisor

Office of incipal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732 desk) | 202-875- 1 (cell)

Agyy US. Immigration
o .| and Customs
Ve Enforcement

medlately destroy aII originals and
ipal Legal Adwsor uU.S.

recipient. Please notify the sender if thls emalil
copies. Any dlsclosure of this document.m
Immigration & Cu i
ander 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)( )-

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 8:32 AM
To: DIEIGICEE

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

| sent an inquiry to[P)®) |
OB |

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S ioration and Customs Enforcement
202-73: office)

202-44 cell

2018-ICLI-00052 4880



From: [EIEREEREN

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 7:21 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Hey- Belated thanks for these inputs. A couple follow-up questions:

Thanks again,

_|Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732H (desk) | 202-875- (cell)

g7, US. Immigration
@ and Customs
vy Enforcement

At orney/Client Pr|v1lege ***Attorney Work Product

e by anyone other than the intended

product and is not for release review,
and immediately destroy all orlglnals and

reC|p|ent Please notify the sender if this e |.

under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From:

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:37 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

2018-ICLI-00052 4881



All three facilities (Aurora Detention Center, Otay Mesa, and Northwest Detention Centeri(b)(‘r’) |

(b)(5)

b)(5) | Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
office)

Information At, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 3:28 PM

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

, do you know if someone from GILD is looking at this? I'd like to[)5) |

(b)(5)

|Associate Legal Advisor

Office of incipal Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-732 desk) | 202-875 (cell)
ey, US. Immigration
,’-.gf, and Customs
V7> Enforcement

2018-ICLI-00052 4882



Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
Rerthan the intended

irected-and Tmmediately destroy all originals and
he-Qffice of the PrlnC|paI Legal Advisor, U.S.
VER SE ONLY. FOIA exempt

recipient. Please notify the sender’
coples Any disclosure of this docume

From N

Sent: Wednesdai, December 06, 2017 12:37 PM

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

g

My Chief will be re-assigning this one to someone else within my team. | sent her all your
correspondence so you should be hearing from her soon.

Thanks,

From: M

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 8:36 AM

e —
Su : - y recor wW-u

- this is related to the issue in Menocal that | forwarded to you the other day. When you
get back to the office, could you look at point #2 below? | will attempt tob)©5) |

(0)(5)

- could you look at point #3 below and advise? She asking us to speculate a bit |
know...

-could you advise on #47?
I'll pass back to-at we are looking at this, and will answer #1.

Thanks much,

|Associate Legal Advisor
Office of rincipal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732- (desk) | 202-875 (cell)

2018-ICLI-00052 4883



LS

@37, US. Immigration
@ and Customs

Enforcement

product and is not for release review, retransn

use by anyone other than the intended
reC|p|ent Please notify the sender |f this email has

e ted and |mmed|ately destroy all ongmals and

er5USC.§552 b)(5).

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

Wtates Department of Justice

Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW

2018-ICLI-00052 4884



WashinitonI D.C. 20001 | |202| 514—-

From I

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:07 PM
To: [

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Thanks for the update and for passing that along.

Best,

From
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:04 PM

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Hi- turns out our info law expert on this is out until Friday, but | will get an answer back
to you soon after her return.

Thanks to you too. We appreciate your assistance.

m |Associate Legal Advisor
ice of tne Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-73 7 (desk) | 202-875-J ce!)

Smy US. Immigration
& and Customs
5 5

Enforcement

Attorney/CI:ent an:lege ***Attorney Work Product

urTder SC§552 b)(5).

2018-ICLI-00052 4885



From:
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:59 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Agency records follow-up

Thanks,

2018-ICLI-00052 4886



From: [PXS:OXDC) ]

Sent: 12 Dec 2017 13:52:34 -0500
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Thanks,

Chief, Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(202) 732-Desk)
(202) 300 Mobile)

**%* WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE N ATI'ORNEY WORK PRODUCT s

Ghder 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5)

From
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 3:30 PM

Hi Il s out today but | am cc-ing her here so that she can tell you to whom it has been assigned
when she is back tomorrow.

From

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 3:28 PM

2018-ICLI-00052 4887



Cc: -

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

k- do you know if someone from GILD is looking at this? I'd like to [0)®) |
|

see below. It appears-has begun her detail with DHS. Could you advise on[®)®)

(b)(5)

Thanks
[DXO)

ssociate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202—732-(desk) | 202-87 (cell)

Ny US. Immigration
,@ and Customs
e/ Enforcement

AttorneleIlent Privilege ***Attorney Work Product
S - contains confldentlal and/or sensmve attorney/cllent privileged mformatnon or attorney w
2 A€ an the intended
sd and |mmed|ately destroy all originals and
e_of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
p ONLY. FOIA exempt

recipient. Please notify the sender if thls e
copies. Any d|sclosure of this do 5

uner5USC § 552(b)(5).

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 12:37 PM
eone. |

T
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

;6]

My Chief will be re-assigning this one to someone else within my team. | sent her all your
correspondence so you should be hearing from her soon.

Thanks,
[0)610)N(C) |
From N

Se
To
Subject: FW: Agency records follow-up

2018-ICLI-00052 4888



-this is related to the issue in Menocal that | forwarded to you the other day. When you

get back to the office, could you look at point #2 below? | will attempt to b)) |
(b)(3)

-could you look at point #3 below and advise? She asking us to speculate a bit |
know...

- could you advise on #47

I'll pass back to -that we are looking at this, and will answer #1.

Thanks much,

— |Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732-J (desk) | 202-875mum—(cell)

ALY

: % US. Immigration
@ and Customs

Enforcement

Attornelellent inlege ***Attorney Work Product

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:44 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

All,

| had a few points for follow-up after Monday’s call.

2018-ICLI-00052 4889



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

Washington, D.C. 20001 | (202) 514
(D)(6),(b)(7)(C) -

From IR
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:07 PM
To: —

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up
Thanks for the update and for passing that along.

Best,

rrom

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:04 PM
-
Cc

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

2018-ICLI-00052 4890



Hi - turns out our info law expert on this is out until Friday, but | will get an answer back
to you soon after her return.

Thanks to you too. We appreciate your assistance.

—Associate Legal Advisor

Office of rincipal Legal Adyi DCLD
202-732-808 (desk) | 202-875 (cell)
g7, US. Immigration
@ and Customs
vy Enforcement

under 5 u s c. § 552(b)(5).

From

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:59 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Agency records follow-up

Thanks,

2018-ICLI-00052 4891



From: POBNC ]

Sent: 12 Dec 2017 07:18:29 -0500
To: PO ENC ]
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Thanks -
Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-737 e sk) | 202-875 (cell)

Ny US. Immigration
,@/ and Customs
e/ Enforcement

by anyone other than the intended

product and is not for release review, re ation
i isdirected and |mmed|ate|y destroy all orlglnals and

reC|p|ent Please notlfy the sender if th

gratlon & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNM E ONLY. FOIA exempt
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

rrom

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:37 PM
To
Cc
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

All three facilities (Aurora Detention Center, Otay Mesa, and Northwest Detention Center)[®)®) |

(b)(5)

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

])HS U. S Immigr: 1[1()11 and Customs Enforcement

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

2018-ICLI-00052 4892



eopies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
e of th|s communication or its attachments

email has been misdirected and immediately de
transmit, disseminate, or otherW|se use th|s informatie

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

g

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 3:28 PM

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

you know if someone from GILD is looking at this? I'd like to[®)®) |

see below. It appears |Ilili#has begun her detail with DHS. Could you advise on [B)5)

(b)(5)

b)(5)

Thanks

|Associate Legal Advisor
incipal Legal Advisor | DCLD

Office of i

202-732- desk) | 202-875-} (cell
ey, U.S. Immigration
,@ and Customs
s Enforcement

2018-ICLI-00052 4893



My Chief will be re-assigning this one to someone else within my team. | sent her all your
correspondence so you should be hearing from her soon.

Thanks,

trom S
To:

Subject: FW: Agency records follow-up

*, this is related to the issue in Menocal that | forwarded to you the other day. When you
(bo)% : ack to the office. could vou look at point #2 below? | will attempot to K0)©) |

_could you look at point #3 below and advise? She asking us to speculate a bit |
know...

IBEEEE could you advise on #47

I'll pass back t- that we are looking at this, and will answer #1.

Thanks much,

ssociate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-73 (desk) | 202-875 cell)
gy, U-S. Immigration
,@ and Customs
vy Enforcement

At orney/Client Prwllege ***Attorney Work Product

recipient. Please notify the sender if thls ema|| has beerm d ediately destroy all originals and
coples Any disclosure of this docume be ) incipal Legal Adwsor u.s.

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

2018-ICLI-00052 4894



All,

| had a few points for follow-up after Monday’s call.

If you could get back to me about these, it would be helpful. Please feel free to reach out if anything

needs further clarification.

Thank you,

‘ rial !ttorney ”nite! !tates Department of Justice

Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW

L —
Fro_

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:07 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Thanks for the update and for passing that along.

Best,

2018-ICLI-00052 4895



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

(0)6)(]
_Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732[l desk) | 202-875 cell)

iy

Ny U-S. Immigration
% and Customs

Enforcement

ns
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

rror:
Sent: Monday, November 2/, :

To:
Cc:

Subject: Agency records follow-up

Thanks,

2018-ICLI-00052 4896



From:

Sent: 9 Jan 2018 17:43:01 -0500
To:
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Looks good to me. Thanks,_

Associate Legal Advisor
Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732-

**%* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachmennts ontain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attor;
product and/or law enforce sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retrsTiission, dlxx;mmdtmn or
use by anyone other than the intended recipi ; if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any disclos 1is communication or its attachments i roved b\ the Office of the
Principal Leg: 7isor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for |
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of lnlomldnon Act, 5 US
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From EIEINSI

Sent: Tuesday, Janua
To:
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

| think it looks good to send toFf?\)(G);(b)U)( |I Iikel(b)(e)?(b)(7)(c) |tab|e too!

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. ioration and Customs Enforcement
202-732 (office)

202-441 cell

*¥¥¥ Warning *** Attorney/Cllent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product e

9, 2018 4:43 PM

transmi 11T = 2 tachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advnsor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This

2018-ICLI-00052 4897



document is for INTERNAL e exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
i ; § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

rror N
To

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Based on both of your great inputs below, how about this (Cassandra, | love the table and would
like to include the #s if we can)?

++++++++

b)(5)

B I I O T T I

2018-ICLI-00052 4898




I will send to- tomorrow as an interim answer, subject to any corrections/additions/etc.
you might suggest.

ms much,
_ssociate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-732 ] (desk) | 202-875- cell)
ey U.S. Immigration

,@ and Customs

Va7 Enforcement

under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From R

Se
To
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Nice job with the numbers, [ INIIEBl) rcviewed the previous State of Interest from June 2017. We
had the following sentence, which | think still applies to ICE’s interest in the VWP:

(0)(5)

This paragraph is reflective of the language from the Expected Outcomes in the PBNDS 2011, Section 5.8
Voluntary Work Program. For example:

b)(5)

2018-ICLI-00052 4899




(b)(5)

b)) Please let me
know if you have any additional questions.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor
Detention and Removal Law Section
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

alsand copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-

email has been misdirected and immediately
e losure of this communication or its attachments

transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use thi

formation Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 2:28 PM
To
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Here’s an explanation of

(b)(5)

2018-ICLI-00052 4900



DR
Associate Legal Advisor
Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Jand Security
Tel: (202) 732

% Warning
attachments may contain €
product and/or law enforcement sensitive
use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Further . re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this 11'If()ln]dll()n Any disclosure ATS communication or its dttd(,hmcms mus approved by the Office of the
Pnnupdl Lega .S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for | ;
"RNMENT Ugl ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5

torney/C 11ult Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
ial and/or summc attorney/client privileged information or attorney w
mfermation. Iti is not for I'LlLdSC review, retrapsnission, dissemination, or

i S Ftiiis email has been misdirected and

552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:

This is great-.many thanks.

A couple Qs: [©)

Also, | am also [P)®)
(b)(3)

could you eyeball this too? We are looking for some rationale to explain [)©)

Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-732- 1 (desk) | 202-875- cell)
ey, U.S. Immigration
,@ and Customs
a2/ Enforcement

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product
This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended

2018-ICLI-00052 4901



recipient. i S
copies. Any dlsclosure of this documen
Immlgratlon & Custom

e Principal Legal Advnsor u.sS.
NT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt

C. § 552(b)(5).
From:
Sent: ary 09, 2018 1:47 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

o

Here’s a paragraph about the potential cost impact...

Talk soon,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732-

¥¥* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any

; contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and/or Id\\ enfo 2nt sensitive mtmm.lllon [t is not for release, review, retransmiss nm_mnmlmn or
use by anyone other than the intendec 1t. Please notify the sender if
immediately destroy all originals and wplc Furtheérmex Brint, copy, re-transmit, disscminutu or otherwise
use this information. Any dlsdoxuu ()t ; ents must be appr()\‘cd h\' the Office of the

l’lmupdl l LL{dl \d\lsm

attachment:

552(b)(5), (b)(7

2018-ICLI-00052 4902



From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 1:06 PM
To#

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up
ey

| wrote a paragraph up on|()(®) | 'm waiting to get it cleared by my CALD chief. | can|®)®)
[(©)5) |

Stay tuned for an approved version from me later today hopefully!,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 73 NS

*% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and zmy
attachments mdy contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or ¢
proc UCTz aw Lntolumun sensitive mtonmdllon It is nol for release, revigw. retransmission, dlssumnallon or

use this 1r1101 mmon Am d15u10‘ : ents must be 1ppr0\ ed by ll]L Office ot the

Principal Legal ' -S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This docuit
GOV NT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From S
o B

Subject: FW: Agency records follow-up

Some additional info in advance of the call at 2:30 today...

b)(5)

=
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Thanks,

—Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732- 8 (desk) | 202-875 (cell)

o US. Immigration

|-

.| and Customs
w2 Enforcement

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product
This doeu ontains confldentlal and/or sensmve attorney/cllent privileged information or attorne work

lmmlgrat| n.&-Cu nforcement. This document is for lNTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt
under 5U.S.C. § 552(b)(5)

From: SIS

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 11:23 AM
To:ﬂ

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

| confirmed with ERO the following information:

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
202-732- ffice)

202-441- ell)
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otk Warnmg ol Attorney/Chent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product R

retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone efpient. Please notify the sender if thls
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all orig#Tatsa opies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-

Informat|on Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: R

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

202-732 (desk) | 202-875- cell)
;’,”""\"\‘\:;: U.S. Immigration

" - and Customs
‘. Enforcement

i ttorneleIlent Pr|V|Iege ***Attorney Work Product

2 |ate|y destroy aII orlglnals and
| Legal Advisor, U. S

From:
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:37 PM
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-
Cc

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

All three facilities (Aurora Detention Center, Otay Mesa, and Northwest Detention Center)|(b)(5) |
(b)(5)

Regards,

])vtontmn JH(i Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
office)

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

do vou know if someone from GILD is looking at this? I'd like to [(b)() |

(b)(5)

-, see below. It appeard®)®.0)7 |has bequn her detail with DHS. Could you advise on[D)5) |

(b)(5)

_|Associate Legal Advisor

2018-ICLI-00052 4906



Office of the Principal Legal Adyi CLD
202-732Jl desk) | 202-87 ell)
ey US. Immigration

1 .| and Customs
=y Enforcement

AttorneleI:ent an:lege ***Attorney Work Product

ed-and immediately destroy aII originals and
ce of the Pnncnpal Legal Advisor, U.S.
N

recipient. Please notify the sender if thls et
coples Any d|sclosure of thi P

under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From A

Sent:
To:
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

i

My Chief will be re-assigning this one to someone else within my team. | sent her all your
correspondence so you should be hearing from her soon.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 8:36 AM
T—

Subject: FW: Agency records follow-up

- this is related to the issue in Menocal that | forwarded to you the other day. When you
get back to the office, could you look at point #2 below? | will attempt to|b)®) |
(b)(5)

_could you look at point #3 below and advise? She asking us to speculate a bit |
know...

-ould you advise on #47?

I'll pass back to -at we are looking at this, and will answer #1.

Thanks much,

2018-ICLI-00052 4907




Associate Legal Advisor
incipal Legal Advisor | DCLD
(desk) | 202-875- (cell)

U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

under U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

IFro v | |

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:44 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

All,

| had a few points for follow-up after Monday’s call.

roy all originals and
egal Advisor, U.S.

(b)(5)

If you could get back to me about these, it would be helpful. Please feel free to reach out if anything

needs further clarification.

Thank you,

2018-ICLI-00052 4908




Trial Attorney | United States Department of Justice
Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch

20 Massachusetts Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 20001 | (202) 514-
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